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FWC/Habitat & Species Conservation
Invasive Plant Management

3800 Commonwealth Blvd. M.S. 705
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

SUBJECT: ' RENEWAL OF FWC CONTRACT 09/10-74

Ms. King:

On behalf of EarthBalance”™, I would like to thank you for the opportunity to continue to provide
exotic plant removal services to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC).
Please acknowledge this letter as our acceptance of the opportunity to renew our FWC Upland
[nvasive Exotic Plant Control Contract 09/10-74 for an additional year.

[f you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (941) 426-7878, or via email at
slaroque@earthbalance.com. Thank you.

Sincerely,
EarthBalance®

Maak %%kwgw
Sarah J. Laroque. PMP
Vice President

Offices In: North Port = Central Florida = Fort Myers
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